MINUTES

 Eugene City Council
McNutt Room~City Hall

July 24, 1996
11:30 a.m.

Tim Laue, Pat Farr, Kevin Hornbuckle, Barbara Keller, Nancy
Nathanson, Jim Torrey.

COUNCILORS ABSENT: Shawn Boles, Laurie Swanson Gribskov.

I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND TIME ESTIMATES

Mr. Lane moved, seconded by Ms. Nathanson, to approve the agenda and time
estimates as presented.

Ms. Keller moved, seconded by Ms. Hornbuckle, to amend by adding five minutes to
item III and deleting five minutes from item V. Roll call vote; the amended motion
passed unanimously, 6:0.

II. TTEMS FROM THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, AND CITY MANAGER
A. Recreational Vehicle (RV) Conditional Use Policy

Ms. Norzis, referring to the Promise Keepers event, noted that the City Code required a conditional

use permit for an RV facility. She stated that the City had been using an interpretation that if there

was an event oceurring at a particular facility; e.g. a dog show at the Fairgrounds, then that would be
congidered an incidental use connected to the function at the facility. She said that people needed to

go through the pecmit process and the Hearings Official would make a deteemination.

Mir. Torrey asked if it was too late for people to apply for the permit if they were attending the
Promize Keepers’ function. He said that an immediate snswer was not required.

R. Eugene Water and Eleciric Board (EWEB) Hearing

Mr. Torrey requested an update from the City Manager as to how EWEB was proceeding with the
Hyundai issus. Ms. Norris agreed to provide an update,

€. ‘Timeliness of Minutes

Mr. Torrey requested that the council receive its meeting minutes faster.

Minutes—-Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m.




D. West 18th Avenue at Joth Street

Ms. Nathianson said that it was the site of another accident whaee a vehicle left the roadway and hit 2
houss, She thanked Public Works staff for working together with the neighbors to develop & creative
§olution for that area.

E. Housing Lots

Ms, Nahanson expressed an intecest in speaking with the City Manager about lots that she would
catagorize as “sign furms.”

F. Telecommunications

Ms. Nathanson observed that the number of cellular antennas could increase by six times in the next
thees or four years. Extrapolating from that information and comparing Eugene to other
communities, Ms. Nathanson reported that Eugene could see up to three towers per square mile,
which would equal 120 within the city. She noted that the City Code did not adequately address the
situstion. She added that six wireless companies were already functioning within the State of Oregon.
ﬁouﬂhwummmpmpmﬁumﬂwm:mmmonmm

sollular anteana permit requests. She said that it would be in the best interest of the citizens to plan
wisely for this boom in the telecommunications field. She said that she was prepared to make a
miotion at the end of this agenda item.

Ms. Kellor said that she had become aware of this issue in regard to land use and the problems
involved. She added that there was 2 lot of precedent for 2 moratorium as well as an opportunity for

the counicll 10 be quite proactive.
G. City Recorders’ Office

Mr. Hommbuckie said he wished to alert the public and the council concerning management in the City
Recorders’ Office. He said that within 10 days of each other 2 employees resigned, siting to him lack
of sffective management and cooperative working relations. He said that this was a great concern to
hins Becsuse he was worried about the timeliness of the hiring process and possible problems in the
management of the election and initiative petition process.

At 2 Iater point in the meeting, Ms. Nozris reported that both vacant positions in the City Recorders’
Offics hiad been advertised and that the hiring process in compliance with Human Resource and Risk
Snevices had begun, She said that long-time City employee Kate Fieland, a previous deputy City
Racocder, was temporarily functioning as deputy City Recorder.

H, Telecommunications Act

Mz. Farr relayed that in the previous Sunday’s The Register-Guard there was an article about a
company working out of Redmond that was providing a type of technology wherein towers were
ucnecessary. He suggested that perhaps the subcommittee could look into that technology.

Mimues~Eugane City Council July 24, 1996
11:30 a.m.




L FHeld of Dreanys

mmammmmmmnmwummwm
prset opea bouse. He said that it was & wonderful development and invited the councilors &

s grand opeaing on Fridsy, August 9, 1996,

4. Camping Policy

M. Farr said that the camping situation in Eugens was confused and the council nsedad o look ot &
further. ‘He sald that the issue of camping on public versus private land needed to be reviewed and
sidressed by the council. He suggested that the council creats a subcommittee 30 review the camping
situstion in Bugens and until the council had thoroughly reviewed the lssue, i suggeet 10 the City
Manager that the City's limited enforcement resources were better off devoted to issues other than
snforcesnerit of the camping ban.

Ms. Keller stated that she hoped the council would move forward with Mr. Paer's suggestion around
csmping because it was important that the council be fair to0 all the members of the comamnity. She
said that she would like the council to be effective and flexibio and help facilitate people doing
kinds of things that create an active, vibrant community.

‘K. Tree Ordinance

Ms. Kaller remarked that the same developer that had already been in conflict with the tres ordinance
bad again cleared & considersble portion of a site at Dillard and Old Dillard roads without obtaining a
tree removal pesmit.  Sbe said that she did not appreciste the “piece meal answers™ sho was recelving
from saff. She slded that the incldent indicated that there was either & problem with the
effectivences of the oedinance or the effectiveness of its enforcoment. She requested a memorandum
feom staff clarifying the problem and added that council could look st strengtheaing the tree

L. Amtrak Meeting

Mayor Bascom, reporting from s recent National Board of Amtrak meating, noted that the State of
Washington had purchased a third train that would run between Poctiand and Seattle. She said that as
Portiand became the center for high speed rail it was critical that Bugeae not lose the opportuaity to
be a player in the process. She renorted that Senator Hatfleld was able to aliocate $250 million for
Mﬂlmﬂﬁmo{whichwouldcomtomdhcmmdbyh&auofm She added that
California and Nevadla were veory actively encouraging nsw train routes.

M. Secretary of the Interior Bruce Babbit

Mayor Bascom reported that Bruce Babbit would be visiting Eugeas the following day and he would
float the McKenzie River with some members of the McKenzie Watershed Council (MWC). She said
be wishad to discuss the effectivences of the MWC and the Clean Water Act,

Minutes—Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m.

L i oy




m referred 10 4 memorandum in & previous council packet regarding flouride. Shoe noted
‘ ',.,Mymmum“mmmm%wmamm
¢ 10 the local children. She said there is more tooth decay in this metro sres than in other

0. Willamette Industries

Mayoe Bascom reported that she and Ms. Nathanson bad attended the grand opening of Willamette
Industries in the Danebo srea. She said the plant had been retooled to create medium density fiber
boaxd, was sutomated, and employed 100 people.

P. Jery’s Home Improvement Center

w«mmummmmmmwmhmyw
MWWMhWMWW»UMWAy.

Thees being sufficient time, council returned to an item flagged for discussion eariler,
F. Telecommunicstions Moratorium (Continued)

Mas. Nathanson moved, seconded by Ms. Keller, to direct staff to bring back an
ordinance establishing a short-term moratorium on issuing permits for wireleas
communication facilities.

lﬁ.mmmummmnwhmcmm'mm-mmumm. She
‘uumuwmmmmmwwmmmmm
ﬁlmﬁw?lmmmwuicﬂghwﬁmydﬂmbum&omammkym
point of view. She added that, during the moratorium, staff would 1) communicate with the
m,nmmmmmm;s)msmmwwmmu
pmafﬁepmﬁmplimhamﬂ)hiﬂmawﬂmﬁoaofwﬂkludﬂmmuﬁdmn
Wmmmm;smuammmmummmmmw
pastern for locating these facilities; and 6) work with the Council Committee on Telecommunications
mcuycwmnmmm changes to the City Code as it relates to telecommunications

lﬁ.'l’msymdhhmalsupponofmm,bmnp;uldimkmhmyhgwiﬁinmu
Fldudh\unduhd:t&ftindwalnpmovervlewoﬂqﬂnquirm. Heo added that he would
mwmmmmmmmm«m%mmmmma
other cities. He said that he appreciated Ms. Keller's comments about finding sites for these towers.

Ms.Kdlu'uiditwoﬂdukaawhﬂemlmﬁebmlm«prmbnof?duﬂhwmmmme
sights of cities because there was no legally tested interpretation. She said she was impressed with
the potential destruction of a very liveable community by the vast aumber of towers. She suggested
Brouping towers so that towers were not strewn all over the city. She noted that the moratorium

Misctes—-Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m.




i ﬁnﬁiﬁyﬂnﬁwhmplmfor;hefmremdmuudmimpormofwum

Ms. Norris stated staff"s support of the moratorium. She asked City Attorney Glen Klein to discuss

M. Kilein said that the short-tecm moratorium was lawful under both State and Federal law. He said
that there was » Fedecal decision that involved a six-month moratorium that was precedent setting.
He addad that, in Oregon, in order to impose a moratorium on construction there was a process
govert.ad by Stae statute. He said that if the motion passed, the City would give notice to the
WMM,CWMNWM@LCD)M&eCMWmmM
a moratorium and then hold a public hearing 45 days following. He said that under State statute the
mmﬁnnmldunmlongum4monﬂu,whichemﬂdbemmxdedifmaﬂdnd
accompanied by additional findings. He added that prior to the moratorium going into effect, auyone
m»mm;mmuWwawummmﬁ
mudmc&ymldbeinvolvedindeddingwmmemmmmﬂyphcd.

Mr. Horabuckle stated his support of the moratorium. He noted a contradiction with when the
mmﬂh:dmidmdawmﬂumongivmxlmbmkmlawlommmmmm
with their projects. He noted that at the time Mr, Farr had commented that the council could not go
wmmwiumbmuthmwuemadypmphwhomww,butnowﬁoewncil
was golng to enforce the moratorium on people that had already applied. He said that the intent of
mrmmnwuwrducemmpumonmm»vumﬂww,wmh
would control telephions, television, and ultimately, access to the Internet.

Responding to Mr. Laue’s question, Ms. Norris said there was currently cae application.

Roll cali vote; the motion passed unaunimously, 5:0, with Mr. Torrey out of the room
at the time of the vote,

Mz. Farr requested to follow-up on his item about the camping ban at the end of the meeting.
Councilors agread that if all the items were finished ahead of schedule they wouid attend to Mr.
Farr's item at the end of the agenda.

OI. DISPOSITION OF BUILDINGS IN WEST ALTON BAKER PARK

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Nathanson, to suthorize staff to proceed with a
contract to perform demolition of three vacant residences in Alton Baker Park.

Ma. Keller referred councilors to the materials from Nearby Nature. She said that the group was
ukin;dut.whﬂe&eCltywugoingthmughmonzoingplminzprocul,hm&nnbilltyw
include a nature center that would reuse one of two buildings currently in existence next door to the
maintenance yard, which is an ongoing activity in the park. She said that there was no major cost to
the City to wait and afford that opportunity to exist in the future.

Tuly 24, 1996




Ifehnm.mblIcWorh,mdﬁamﬁhum‘meplmmpmcmﬁrmwmpomw

the park and was being guided by the 1986 Master Plan. He said that if theee wia a decision to leave
the bok m,mcitywauldmedaemnwaykmhmaﬂowmmtypeofm. He said that
wmiﬁtbllpfobl‘eminobtaininsﬂutpetmitbecmseitwouldbeinmﬂictwidlml986plan.
H n&lﬂ’miﬁ‘ffvmsupportiveofprovldingupaceforanamrecenter,bntitquesthnedﬂ:e

lmnﬂunMr.Tomy’sqnuthnaboutulocaﬁnxmebuﬂdm,Mr.mmmtthe(:itydid
nit receive any offers to relocate the buildings. He said that a rough estimate for refurbishing the
buildings was $35,000. He addéd that a group could request to create a nature center in the same
mlfmbuﬂdhpwuedemolhhed,butmompwo\nduedmobuinzatunway?mit. Mr.
Klsin notad that the City would pay to defend the permit process.

m.-nmmkleuidthu&ermonmhousesweremtbidonwubecmuitwumoexpemmm
move them. Hawuuteduaﬁngtwowndiﬁomfoerbmeotomeetinordutoobuindu
buildings for use: 1) have the Master Plan amended; and 2) show financial ability to create the cente
within 100 days of a deadline. He said that he was in favor of not demolishing the buildings and
allowing Nearby Niture to go through the planning process.

Ms. Nﬁmnuwmbuﬂdmgswuemtcumndyadequmfoﬂongwmmmmcnym
not shown. any inteation in upgrading the buildings it made it difficult for her to support retaining the
WinpuitputtheCkyCmmcﬂinaliwaﬁoninwhiehitaeemedhwuwin;mullocmmomy
for upgrading the buildings. She zaid that the City Council and other organizations have been aware
that the demolition was going to happen and no group had raised the funds to create such a center, so
she belleved that the City had, in fact, already waited. She suggested the Willamette Scieace and
TWGM(W]STEC)mforaplacetobuﬂdacm.

m.wwmum.-mmmdmmobeuWMMwmm
support the idea of a nature center, He added his concern that the area was slong the river bank.

Ms. Keller responded to many of the councilor’s comments. She noted that the City would not be
npgrﬁh;&eheﬂiﬂummriwbynmwldtheCityConncilovettwoyunwoMﬂlo
group was interestad in the buildings. She said that it would be impossible to construct a new
huildin;fo‘trlsiﬂmsas,ooo,MMwameuehadmhunﬂyshowthwuaugim
physbymin;l"wﬂdinginAmiugePnk. She urged the council to allow this to be an
opportunity rather than eliminating the potential.

Mr. Etter noted that the planning process would be completed in November or December 1996.
Roll call vote; the motion failed 5:1, with Mr. Farr voting in favor.
IV. WEST UNIVERSITY NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION SCOPING STATUS
REPORT

Abe Farkas, Planning and Development, introduced the item noting that staff would give the council a
status report on the project. He said the project had been a search, involving the City with several

Minutes—Eugene City Council July 24, 1996 Page 6
11:30 am.




1o find alternative ways to. provide services to the community. He noted that as partners
thay worked to better understand neighborhood problems and opportunities, learned how other
' a similar circumstances had tried to address their conditions, identified common goals,
and Tisted possible short and long-term strategies for neighborhood revitalization. He said that
following the pmmﬂdon,mﬁwuﬂduekduecﬁon&umﬁemmﬂmmwﬂngwiﬁm
mmwﬁmmmempmmmﬂummmmmmmmmw

Rosie Pryor, Planning and Development, issued a status report utilizing slides. She introduced those
membars of the partnership present in the McNutt Room: 1) Dan Williams, Univeesity of Oregon
(UO); 2) Bill Washburn, UO student; 3) Shannon McCarthy, President of West University Neighbors
(WUN); 4) Psul Reed, Kurt Roberts, lndBevMayhew Peace Health; 5) Richard Green and Anna
Spickerman, business opecators; 6) John Porter, religious institutions represumtive,and‘l)'l‘erri
Giustina, a property owner.

. Pryor noted that Department of Public Safety (DPS) staff members, and Jim Carlson, LCOG,
waere available to answer guestions.

Ms. Pryor began her presentation with the following:
West University Neighborhood is one of Eugene’s oldest;
It is a student housing center;
It is an employment center;
It has an urban feel.

M: Pryorlimdthaﬁ)llowlng reasons as to why the City is studying the area:
pteciorating conditions;
E' sast fme;
Concerned citizens wanting to reclaim the neighborhood;
Challenging in that the City has limited resources and needed a different approach to
ighbarhood

N

Ms. Prymmdﬁnd:apmjeawuwthormdmdmﬁbememndiﬁommdpmﬂmmm
neighborhood, new strategies, and potential partners that could work together. She reported that City
staff had learned that the area was small and densely populated, with 38 units per acre compared to
Eugens's average of 6. She added that staff learned that 80 percent of the residents were students and
hoine ownership was at an all time low with home ownership being less than 3 percent,

M3, Pryor described the neighborhood conditions as poor, noting the increzse of propeety and
neighborhood crimes. She added that 80 percent of the people arrested in the area do not live in the
neighiborhood and noted that 40 percent of people arrested did not even live in Lane County.

Ms. Pryor described staff's spproach, noting that it researched other communities facing similar
situations, She said the partners concluded there is a need for an integrated approsch to stabilive the
neighborliood over the long-tun, Ske said three important objectives emerged: 1) increase real and
pesceived safety in the neighborhood; 2) extend the leagth of residencies in the neighborhood; snd 3)
0 work on improving the appeatance of the neighborhood and the degree to which neighborhood
residents, teaants, and business operators are involved in problem solving.

Minutes—Bugene City Council July 24, 1996
11:30 a.m.




Ms. Pryor stated the following conclusions of the study:

L] m‘oppmbmkyhgoodwmtervmonbehalfofthendghborhoodbewsummbuof
piriners were willing to put resources on the table;
Thaetiminghgoodbeu\uoifdmcuymdpammwﬁtedﬂueouwmldbemuehhlgh«;
mCityMpammmdoanumberofsmﬂlminp,bnﬂnmmminordeno
stabilize the neighborhood, a multi-year revitalization plan needs to be implemented.

Ms.Ri!yetmtadﬂmmffsrmmmendaﬁonwuﬂmﬂummﬂdmamﬁmwnﬁmemm
with the partners’ mupmdwdopamﬂﬂ-ymmiulmﬁonmmgymdmumfftmwmmﬂ
in the fall to present a one-year work program that would describe strategies for the first 12 months,
cost analysls, and a negotiated agreement with the partners, Additionally, staff recommended that
because of the high interest of the partners group in seeing an increase of DPS service in the
uighborhoodquicuy.mmuebenfmdwme&umﬂmms;fuymmmuforwﬂnm
and recommendations.

Dan Williams, Vice President of Administration at UO, stressed the interest of UO in being an active
partner in the process. He said that he wanted to see the West University Neighborhood become an
asset and not a lisbility. He said that in the past few years, UO had created a stronges working
relationship with the neighborhood association, established a new program to provide better incentive
to the fraternities ;nd sororities to be better neighbors, established transportation policies that
encourage alterniz modes of transportation, invested money in creating better safety features on
ampus, and invesisd both money and time in collaborative efforts with the University Small Business
District and the DPS to create and foster a more welcoming eavironment on 13th Aveaue.

Kurt Roberts, Chief Bxecutive Officer of Oregon Peace Health, stated that clearly the neighborhood
was in crisis. HeuidMPuceHeﬂthhadalongmimmtinmnﬁngamuhomiuble
environment.

Shannon McCarthy, President of WUN, said that the neighborhood was in crisis and the
neighborhood had lost its sense of community. She said that the area lacked stability of long-term
residentr. She expressed her hope that the City would be willing to work for change in the
neighborhood.

Ms. Keller stated her support of this project and noted the following concerns: 1) while she
sppeeciatad the level of participation by UO and Peace Health at the meeting, she oftcn heard the
pm‘hlﬁnbdnxeefmedmasd:eCity'sproblun;andz)othetparmmneededwbemovocalmd

participative in the process.

Mr, Toﬂiy,mdhilmpponofthepmjectmdsuuutedmmecomilviﬂkuldmnnmion
project. He expressed his recognition of the citizens’ concern for the neighborhood and he pointed
out that more neighbors needed to be involved.

Ms. Nathanson suggested that a representative from the Midtown Business Association (MBA) be
invited to participate as a partner. She asked staff to provide a summary on how much in terms of
staff or financial resources (from outside the City) had been contributed to solving the problem. She
uidﬂmitwmddbeuufulwnndmmndﬂleUnivmhyCommnityLiaiwnCommu (UCLC) and
iﬂwrpoumdhowitrelatutothisproject‘

Minutes—Eugeae City Council July 24, 1996
11:30 a.m.




m.‘ﬂoﬁhme,m;wmﬁlcﬁonmwwmpmnhnofmepmrm. He iaid that these
Wﬁ!wuemnﬁdlympomibloformpmblam,wmmdicﬁmwmmqwoﬁldwt
mﬂpmmmﬂmmmmeﬁoﬁbﬁindwmeofﬁewmm. He said that if the
mmmwswmduuumloymmwvm,mmmuommmm
contributed to unempioyment and poverty. Honmud&nUOhndeonﬁmwudyimmedmiﬁon,m
mﬁrﬁm.andmbjugneﬂﬁeimﬂmﬁonwbigbudnmmm. He sald that Sacred Heart was in
mmlnmofhuld:mmdsmﬂmmdahimryofoppoﬁnzﬂu

Al He said that the University Small Business Association (USBA) was
uwﬁﬂymmmapwmmlaﬁonmmamoumhbommdwiﬁommﬁmmwe
“tax-excmpt social clubs.” He called the Presbyterian Church an exception,

Mr. Fmexptu’,uﬂhilgnﬁmdemmepmmmdoffemdhisﬁlﬂsuppoﬁ. He said that the West
Univ‘eaityNei@borMOdwutheﬁntplmheli'edinEugeuaﬁetliving in the dorms for one year.
Heuidmuwmadwﬂndmmotelnformaﬁon nbouthowthogmupswmﬂdaddrmﬂ:emotof
the problem; the transitory population that did not get involved in the neighborhood group.

Ml.xmhnandhuexcnmaboutthepto}ect. She said that the partners represented
atl Mhadbeonposltivundeommimdtotheprojectfmmﬂnheﬂnninx. She said that
she would like to have people from the Whiteaker Neighborhood involved.

Ms. Pryor, responding to councilor questions, said that as a “tip of the i
in l”lmCityusianedonefoot—patmlofﬁcertotheneighbothoodmd

three ways between the City, UO, and the USBA, which amounted to $400,000.

reat of the DPS mionwubeinspaidbytheUSBAandaddedﬂtheaceHealﬂl
lighting slong lSﬂlAvenneatmirownexpmnneostinexcmofsw,ooo.

M. Laue stated his appreciation for the partnership process and encouraged the groups to involve
giore students in the . Hesaiddxatbeﬁotetheymovedwofaraheadwithmmmﬁu,he
wanted some_ evaluation of the components of the stra.egies. He said that he had some question as t0
whether the West University Guides are as effective as the City had anticipated. He congratulatad
everyons.

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Nathanson, that staff be directed to continue
participating in and providing staff support for the West Univessity Neighborhood
Partners Group to implement a multi-year neighborhood revitalization effort, and be
directedmtmtoﬂucomﬂthhﬁuwid; l)optiouﬁotlnamingpublicufuy
services in the neighborhood revitalization, and 2) a one-year work plan for
neighborhood revitalization, including City/Partner roles and resource commitments
work, activity cost estimates, and proposed measures of effectivencss.

Ml.Kﬂlueehoedmnmorepeopleneededmbeparﬁcipadngintheprocm,includluﬂwrmm
and the rental owners. She eapremdhnpeﬂuttheCity will consider a community involvement plan
as part of the project. Shestressedﬂwimpomnmofusingmeneighbodmodgwpmdunpow«lnx
that group. Shouidmmehousinzco‘dewagoingtoplayaligniﬁcantroleinﬁliuproeeil. She

dad that some of the lower income Sacred Heart employees could serve 10 help stabilize home
ovwnership in the area.

Minutes~Eugeae City Council
11:30 a.m.




Ms. Natharison expressed her contitiued interest in the issue of who was living in the neighborliood.
She said that the high conueatration of students attracted more young peopie to the area. She

d making further connections between student groups, the student off-campus housing
, on, and the neighiborhood groups. She added that it would be a good idea to contact the
school distriet as well.

Mr, Hornbuckle, continuing with his list, said that the property owners helped create the problém by
creating the cheapest, highest density housing.

Mr. Hornbuckle moved that the City purchase, by condemnation if necessary, select
bousing and the work group develop a program for the ssle and appropriste
distribution of that housing to owner occupants. The motion died for lack of a
second.

Mr. Hornbuckle said that while it was a wonderful idea for students to get involved, it would not
happen because they did not have enough time or money.

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Nathanson, to extend the time by 5 minutes. Roll
call vote; the motion passed 5:1, with Mr. Hornbuckle voting in opposition.

Mr. Torrey said that it was not in the best interest for Mr. Hornbuckle to challenge the integrity of
the partners working on the project because it was an opportunity to deal with the problem in a
meaningful fashion.

Roll call vote; the motion passed 5:1, with Mr. Hornbuckle voting in opposition.

V. WORK SESSION: REVIEW PROPOSED ORDINANCE PROHIBITING DOGS AND
SKATEBOARD RIDING IN THE 13TH AND ALDER AREA

Myﬂmnpvomemﬂ’upon She noted that about one year ago two Community Response
Team (CRT) members assigned to the West University area had their hands full with assorted crimes
including public drunkenness, prostitution, drug dealing, nuisance crimes, disorderly conduct, and the
Mdﬂmofﬂ:em She said that the members also noticad that there were a large number of

hﬂumﬂmwmmaﬂngmismepmblmbydhﬁmduonﬂummmdaMﬂh

food off customers’ plmu fighting, and entanglemerit from leashes. She added that thece were
nmawmphinu skateboarding on the sidewalks. She noted that DPS staff found that
whﬂothmw«emmoordimmuﬁowvetdozviolatiommdmoudpmblm,animpwtwu
not being made even with enforcemient,

1t Hanson reported that, at that time, the two CRT officers partnered with members of the
cominunity and created a proposal that would prohibit dogs and skateboard riding in a specific
geographic area: from Ferry Street on the west to Kincaid on the east along 13th Avenue. She sald
the precedent for this action was the downtown mall and noted that the premise was that the atea was

highly congested.

Minutes—Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m.




Ms. Norris stated that staff was looklng for some general dirsction from the council. Staf wasted 1
know if this was something that the majority of the council supported.

Ms, Keller said shie supported the idea of banning skateboarding as long as staff considered what
wugldh,appenwﬁudjmmasmdthemwuwallaigned. She noted concern sbout
prohiibiting dogs due to safety in the area. She stated that having a big dog allowed women to walk
in the university area at night. She suggested that dogs could be prohibited from 9-5 p.m., otherwise
the ordinance would confinne women to quarters. She said she wanted to support the ordinance, but
would not if the prohibition against dogs was for all hours.

Mr, Tmmtedhilmpponofﬂxeordinmceandaddedthultmightbeexpmdedalllhewayw
Willamette Street. He said that when the first four blocks were closed off then the activity would be

pushed to the west,

Ms. Nathanson expressed support for these actions because the situation was out of hand. She asked
if alleys would be included in this ordinance and asked if staff had considered extending the area on
Pauterson and Hilyard for the same length as Alder.

Lt. Hanson, responding to Ms. Keller’s concern about time constraints, stated that after S p.m, there
are still large groups of dogs and skateboards in the area. She relayed the expecience of being run
imbyukmboardenndbeinnoldmgetoutofﬂumy,andthatlhewuinmllunlfomwhen
this happened. She said that the alleys had not been considered in initial discussions, and she said
that she believed there was a legitimate reason for expanding the area between 12th and 14th aveaues.

Mir. Horbuckle said he was not necessarily opposed to the ordinance and he recognized the problems
i the area. He said he would not support the motion because it failed to deal with the general social
alisnation which was the basis of the problem. He added that the population in question would shift
elsewhiers and he wondered what the council would do then. He said that this was an ad hoc sttempt
to address & problem that the council had a hand in causing.

M’x.Lmn‘idhtwsgmﬂlthppoﬂofﬁeida,buthndwmewnwmabwmhnpmmt
Chymﬁmmmmdimnuwouldhaveonm.ru. He said that he would like to see the idea
tried on & short-term basis and then reevaluate it.

Lt.limoauidlhoﬂmuﬂtitwouldhmsigniﬁmimpmbemealotofpeoplewbommem
legitimately were finding themselves walking around large groups of people and some people were
refusing to go into the area. She said that by prohibiting the two activities, there would be a
significant impact.

Mayor Bascom asked if thece vrere prohibitions of skateboards on campus. Mr. Williams stated that
skateboards were treated like bicycles, there were places to be and places not to be.

Mayetkueomnotadsomeomdmmeordinmcewwldlimplymove&aproblem,mlhe
supported the idea of a six month trial peciod.

Minutes—Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m.




Ms, Natlianson stated that there had been testimony on Monday pight that the City Council had
created & bospitable environment for unwanted behaviors. She noted that this ordinance would be one
way to 84y that “the City was taking steps to make this less hospitable for unwanted behaviors.” She
added that she wanted to better understand who was engaging in these activities. She said that she
would be regalarly walking from City Hall to campus and she refused to give up on that

. Council confirmed that the public hearing on this. issue was scheduled for August 5.
IL. J. Camping Ban (Continued)
Councilors agreed to continue the meeting to discuss Mr. Farr’s motion regarding the camping ban.

Mr, Farr moved, seconded by Ms. Keller, to create a council subcommittee to
examine changes to Chapter 9 related to camping, the subcommittee to consist of him
and Councilor Keller.

Mr. Hornbuekle stated that the conditional use permit process appeared to be a “wink and a nod” in
that property was being used and then, after the fact, the City would tell the land owner that their
1and use designation did not allow for camping. He said that the law was not enforced and he wanted
the City to be honest about whether or not the law would be enforced.

Mr. Laue stated that he felt it was irresponsible of the council to have motions arise out of the agenda
item “Itéms from Mayor and Council.” He said that it was important to consider the homeless
smaemwatadweampinguwell, and he argued that until the council had time to have more
discussion he did not want to deal with this motion,

Mr. Laue moved to table, The motion died for lack of a second.

Ms. Kelier moved the previous question. Roll call vote; the motion passed
unanimously, 6:0.

Roll call vote; the main motion passed unanimously, 6:0.

The meeting adjourned at 1:45 p.m.
Respectlly submitted,

Linda H. Norris
City Manageér pro tem

(Recorded by Jeanifer Self)
¢0113024.076

Minutes—Eugene City Council July 24, 1996
11:30 a.m,




